From: Laura Rainey [mailto:lLRainey@disc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11;29 AM

To: Jones, John; Jennings, Stephanie

Cc: Mark Malinowski; Matthew Tidwell; Andrew Bain
Subject: Fwd: Addendum #6 to Master Field Sampling Plan

Stephie,

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) reviewed Addendum No. 6 to the
Master Work Plan/Field Sampling and Analysis Plan, Co-Located Chemical Seil
Sampling at Area IV, Santa Susana Field Laboratory (SSFL), EPA Subareas 3, 5D
South, 7, and 8 South, Soil Sampling (Addendum No. 6, CDM Federal Programs
Corporation, September 2011). Addendum No. & supports field implementation of the
soil sampling program described in the DTSC-approved Master Work Plan/Field
Sampling and Analysis Plan (FSAP), Co-Llocated Chemical Sampling at Area IV, SSFL
(CDM, 2011).

The draft Addendum No. 6 was submitted to DVSC for review on August 31, 2011,
Addendum No. 6 was revised to incorporate DTSC's comments, and was resubmitted on
September 13, 2011 for DTSC concurrence and approval. DTSC concurs with the
revisions and approves the final Addendum No. 6 for implementation. Please note,
EPA and DTSC are copied on this email for posting of this DTSC-approved Addendum
No. & to their respective web sites.

Due to the expedited schedule for preparation, review and implementation of the
Addendum No. 6, the document may contain minor omissions or errors. If additional
relevant information becomes available that warrants changes, and/or changes to
the field implementation, or quality assurance efforts are made in the field,
those changes shall be coordinated with DTSC, documented, and provided in the
associated data report.

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please don't hesitate to
contact me at (714) 484-5434 or Mr. Mark Malinowski at (916) 255-3717.
Thank you, ’

taura Rainey

Laura Rainey, P.G.

Senior Engineering Geclogist

California Department of Toxic Substances Control Brownfields and Environmental
Restoration Program Cleanup Program, Office of Geology

5796 Corporate Avenue

Cypress, CA 90630

(714) 484-5434 (phone)

(714) 484-5411 (fax)

lraineyf@ddtsc.ca.gov (email)




